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Dear, Tel: 0300 123 0999

www.secamb.nhs.uk
| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 231202. Please accept our apologies for the delay in

responding to your request.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Dear South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | would like the following information:
Please provide a list of all gender options you list on patient forms.

Current ePCR contains the following selectable fields:

ePCR Ul CURRENT

- Data Field Display Name = Gender
- List Details =

IDENTIFIES AS
ANOTHER TERM

MAN
NOT KNOWN
PREFER NOT TO SAY

WOMAN
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We plan to move to the below, following the introduction of ADS (ambulance dataset)
in February as part of the national requirement from NHSE across all UK ambulance
trusts.

ePCR Ul UPDATE 022024
- Data Field Display Name = Gender
- List Details =

GENDER NON-CONFORMING

MAN (inc TRANSGENDER
MALE)

NON-BINARY

OTHER (NOT LISTED)

PREFER NOT TO SAY

UNKNOWN

WOMAN (inc TRANSGENDER
FEMALE)

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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